Siloam Methodist Church, Siloam, Ga.

The Siloam Church does not have a complete record so we are indebted to the diary of Mrs. J. T. Bryson for some of our information. The church record book contains the register of pastors beginning in 1857. Tradition dates the church back to the early 1800's although we do not have records for that period.

The present Siloam Church was previously the Hastings Church when it was located several miles northwest of Siloam and become known as the Siloam Methodist Church when a new building was constructed in Siloam at the present site. The new church was dedicated the first Sunday of February, 1894 by Dr. Candler, later Bishop Candler. Rev. James B. Allen was the pastor at this time—1890-1894. During this period Siloam Church was on the White Plains Charge and has continued so to the present time.

On June 19, 1952 the church building was destroyed by fire. Immediately the members made preparations to rebuild and constructed a 10,000 building. The opening service was held Dec. 20, 1953. The dedication service will be held by Bishop Arthur J. Moore, May 2, 1954.

The Sunday School and WSCS have been active and have contributed greatly to the welfare of the church.